From: Chambers - Hatcher VP

Sent: Monday, 6 June 2016 2:18 PM

To: Michael Robson

Cc: beth.robinson@minterellison.com; ben.watson@minterellison.com; info@careoptions.org.au;
kyle.scott@ablawyers.com.au; Michael Pegg (MPegg@ja.com.au)

Subject: RE: AM2014/196 - Part time work - NDIS and other matters - Request for order requiring
production of documents to the Fair Work Commission

Dear Mr Robson,
Please refer to the attached F52 Order issued by the Commission of today’s date.

Could you please ensure that a copy of the Order is served on the appropriate recipient as soon as
possible.

Kind regards,

Katrine Huynh
Associate to Vice President Hatcher

Fair Work Commission
Tel: (02) 9308 1812

Fax: (02) 9380 6990
katrine.huynh@fwc.gov.au

Level 10 Tower Terrace
80 William Street
East Sydney NSW 2011
www.fwc.gov.au

From: Michael Robson [mailto:Michael.Robson@unitedvoice.org.au]

Sent: Wednesday, 25 May 2016 3:20 PM

To: Chambers - Hatcher VP

Cc: AMOD; beth.robinson@minterellison.com; ben.watson@minterellison.com;
info@careoptions.org.au; kyle.scott@ablawyers.com.au; Michael Pegg (MPegg@ja.com.au)
Subject: AM2014/196 - Part time work - NDIS and other matters - Request for order requiring
production of documents to the Fair Work Commission

Dear Associate,

United Voice requests the Fair Work Commission makes an order requiring the production of
documents under Rule 54 of the Fair Work Commission Rules 2013. Please find attached some
correspondence from United Voice and a draft order. We copy by way of service the relevant
employer parties and the subject of the draft order.

Best regards,

Michael Robson

National Industrial Officer

United Voice National Office

Direct: 02 8204 3048 | Fax: 02 9281 4480
Website | Facebook | Twitter| Join us

united
voice
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FAIR WORK COMMISSION

Form F52 Order Requiring Production of Documents etc. to the Fair Work
Commission

Fair Work Act 2009, s.590(2)(c)
Fair Work Commission Rules 2013, Rule 54

FAIR WORK COMMISSION

Commission Matter No: AM2014/196 - Part Time Employment

Applicant: United Voice
Respondent: St Ives Group Pty Ltd; Australian Business Industrial
To: Care Options Incorporated

4 Civic Boulevard
Rockingham, WA 6168

Pursuant to s.590(2) of the Fair Work Act 2009 you are ORDERED to provide to the Fair
Work Commission the documents, records and other information specified in the Schedule
to this order before the Fair Work Commission at the following time, date and place:

Time: 4.00pm
Date: Friday, 17 June 2016
Place: Fair Work Commission

111 St Georges Terrace
Perth WA 6000

Dated: 6 June 016

Vice President Hatcher

Note:
[l This order has been issued at the request of United Voice.
[l You can apply to have this order set aside or varied.

[ Instead of attending to provide the documents etc. covered by this order at the time and place
specified above, you may produce them to an officer of the Commission at the place specified
above not later than 4.00pm on the day before the day mentioned above.

[1 If you have any queries in relation to this order please contact the Associate to Vice President
Hatcher on (02) 9308 1812.
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Schedule

1. Any letter of engagement, employment contract or any other document describing
the agreed hours of work of Elizabeth Anne Nicholls at the commencement of her
employment.

2. Any letter of engagement, employment contract or any other document describing a
variation to the agreed hours of work of Elizabeth Anne Nicholls at any time during
her employment.

3. Rosters for Elizabeth Anne Nicholls for the period between 15 June 2015 to 9
February 2016.
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